Yolo-Zamora Citizens Advisory Committee **Meeting Minutes**

October 26,2009

Location: Zamora Town Hall **Time:** 7:00 – 9:00 P.M. **Chair:** Mary Jo Hoes

Committee Members Present: Charla Parker, Jack Rexroad, Roy Wilson, John Davis, Sue Riley

Committee Members Absent: Warren Berg, Alex Long County Staff: Don Rust, Nate Palmer, Leroy Bertulero

Others Present: Chris Lewey, Derek Ruin, Gayle Cusick, Ray Differdeiffer, Frank Sieferman, Jennifer

Mott, Martin Torres, Keith Williams, Leslie Pfardresher, Janet Berry

Approval of Minutes Correspondence & Don Rust discussed up coming meetings Don Rust discussed up coming meetings County will close Nov 23-27 and 2 weeks at end of year Public Comment ACTION ITEMS Standing Rules Standing rules were discussed and changes were made as attached. Moved and Seconded and the motion carried A. DISCUSSION ITEMS A. Ideas for recruiting A person needs to apply and Supervisors will approve General Plan meeting Nov 10 th Dunnigan Specific Plan will include connection to Hardwood, 1.2 job to household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, water supply and drainage concerns, over crossing at Rd 7 pedestrian Community Concern Community Concern Cuestions were asked: What can be done about speeders on Co Rd 14 What can we do to prevent burglaries Community Concern Cuestions were asked: What can we do to prevent burglaries Agenda Next meeting will be Nov 16,2009 Agenda items: General Plan, Dunnigan Specific Plan, Speeding, Burglaries Flood Hazard Dev Permit for the Ridge Cut Giant Garter Snake Conservation Bank	Agenda Item:	Discussion	Outcome
Approved by Roy Wilson—2 nd John Davis Correspondence & Announcements Don Rust discussed up coming meetings Beneral Plan update will go to supervisors Nov 10 County will close Nov 23-27 and 2 weeks at end of year Public Comment ACTION ITEMS Standing Rules Standing rules were discussed and changes were made as attached. Moved and Seconded and the motion carried A. DISCUSSION ITEMS A. Ideas for recruiting A person needs to apply and Supervisors will approve General Plan meeting Nov 10 th Dunnigan Specific Plan will include connection to Hardwood, 1.2 job to household, water supply and drainage concerns, over crossing at Rd 7 pedestrian C. Update on Dunnigan Specific Plan C. Update on Dunnigan Specific Plan C. Update on Dunnigan Specific Plan Community Concern Community Concern Community Concern Community Concern Community Concern Approved by Roy Wilson—2 nd John Davis Standing rules were discussed and changes were made as attached. Moved and Seconded and the motion carried A person needs to apply and Supervisors will approve General Plan meeting Nov 10 th Dunnigan Specific Plan will include connection to Hardwood, 1.2 job to household, water supply and drainage concerns, over crossing at Rd 7 pedestrian C. Update on Dunnigan Specific Plan Community Concern Community Concern Community Concern A person needs to apply and Supervisors will approve General Plan meeting Nov 10 th Dunnigan Specific Plan Meetings Vot 14 Lieutenant Torres said the Hwy Petrol oversees the roads but the squeaky wheel gets notices so call in problems. As far as burglaries keep eyes open — there are officers in the area. Take down license numbers and notify sheriff dept of suspicious activity. Meetings Future & Agenda items: General Plan, Dunnigan Specific Plan, Speeding, Burglaries Flood Hazard Dev Permit for the Ridge Cut Giant Garter Snake Conservation Bank	Call to Order 7:00PM	_ ·	
Correspondence & Announcements Don Rust discussed up coming meetings General Plan update will go to supervisors Nov 10 County will close Nov 23-27 and 2 weeks at end of year Public Comment ACTION ITEMS Standing Rules Standing rules were discussed and changes were made as attached. Moved and Seconded and the motion carried A. DISCUSSION ITEMS A. Ideas for recruiting A person needs to apply and Supervisors will approve General Plan meeting Nov 10 th Dunnigan Specific Plan will include connection to Hardwood, 1.2 job to household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, water supply and drainage concerns, over crossing at Rd 7 pedestrian C. Update on Dunnigan Specific Plan Community Concern Community Concern Questions were asked: What can be done about speeders on Co Rd 14 What can we do to prevent burglaries What can we do to prevent burglaries Agenda Next meeting will be Nov 16,2009 Agenda Items: General Plan, Dunnigan Specific Plan, Speeding, Burglaries Flood Hazard Dev Permit for the Ridge Cut Giant Garter Snake Conservation Bank	Approval of Minutes	Update minutes	Approved by Roy Wilson—2 nd John Davis
ACTION ITEMS Standing Rules Standing rules were discussed and changes were made as attached. Moved and Seconded and the motion carried A. DISCUSSION ITEMS A. Ideas for recruiting A person needs to apply and Supervisors will approve General Plan meeting Nov 10 th Dunnigan Specific Plan will include connection to Hardwood, 1.2 job to household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, water supply and drainage concerns, over crossing at Rd 7 pedestrian C. Update on Dunnigan Specific Plan will include connection to Hardwood, 1.2 job to household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, water supply and drainage concerns, over crossing at Rd 7 pedestrian Sheriffs department officer Jennifer Mott and Lieutenant Martin Torres spoke to the issues. Lieutenant Torres spoke to the issues. In the area. Take down license numbers and notify sheriff dept of suspicious activity. Meetings Future & Agenda items: General Plan, Dunnigan Specific Plan, Speeding, Burglaries General Plan, Dunnigan Specific Plan, Speeding, Burglaries Flood Hazard Dev Permit for the Ridge Cut Giant Garter Snake Conservation Bank	Correspondence & Announcements		General Plan update will go to supervisors Nov 10 County will close Nov 23-27 and 2 weeks at end of
made as attached. Moved and Seconded and the motion carried A	Public Comment		,
A. Ideas for recruiting A person needs to apply and Supervisors will approve General Plan meeting Nov 10 th Dunnigan Specific Plan will include connection to Hardwood, 1.2 job to household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, water supply and drainage concerns, over crossing at Rd 7 pedestrian C. Update on Dunnigan Specific Plan C. Update on Dunnigan Specific Plan Questions were asked: What can be done about speeders on Co Rd 14 What can we do to prevent burglaries What can we do to prevent burglaries Meetings Future & Agenda Next meeting will be Nov 16,2009 Agenda items: General Plan meeting Nov 10 th Dunnigan Specific Plan will include connection to Hardwood, 1.2 job to household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, water supply and drainage concerns, over crossing at Rd 7 pedestrian Sheriffs department officer Jennifer Mott and Lieutenant Torres spoke to the issues. Lieutenant Martin Torres spoke to the issues. Lieutenant Martin Torres spoke to the issues. Lieutenant Marti	ACTION ITEMS	Standing Rules	made as attached. Moved and Seconded and the
General Plan meeting Nov 10 th Dunnigan Specific Plan will include connection to Hardwood, 1.2 job to household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, water supply and drainage concerns, over crossing at Rd 7 pedestrian Community Concern Questions were asked: What can be done about speeders on Co Rd 14 What can we do to prevent burglaries What can we do to prevent poroblems. As far as burglaries keep eyes open — there are officers in the area. Take down license numbers and notify sheriff dept of suspicious activity. Meetings Future & Agenda Next meeting will be Nov 16,2009 Agenda items: General Plan meeting Nov 10 th Dunnigan Specific Plan will include connection to Hardwood, 1.2 job to household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per household, vehicle trips VMT 44 m	A.		
Dunnigan Specific Plan will include connection to Hardwood, 1.2 job to household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, water supply and drainage concerns, over crossing at Rd 7 pedestrian C. Update on Dunnigan Specific Plan Questions were asked: What can be done about speeders on Co Rd 14 What can we do to prevent burglaries Sheriffs department officer Jennifer Mott and Lieutenant Martin Torres spoke to the issues. Lieutenant Torres said the Hwy Petrol oversees the roads but the squeaky wheel gets notices so call in problems. As far as burglaries keep eyes open — there are officers in the area. Take down license numbers and notify sheriff dept of suspicious activity. Meetings Future & Agenda Next meeting will be Nov 16,2009 Agenda items: General Plan, Dunnigan Specific Plan, Speeding, Burglaries Flood Hazard Dev Permit for the Ridge Cut Giant Garter Snake Conservation Bank	DISCUSSION ITEMS	A. Ideas for recruiting	A person needs to apply and Supervisors will approve
Hardwood, 1.2 job to household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, water supply and drainage concerns, over crossing at Rd 7 pedestrian C. Update on Dunnigan Specific Plan Ouestions were asked: What can be done about speeders on Co Rd 14 What can we do to prevent burglaries What out of the issues. Lieutenant Martin Torres spoke to the issues. Lieutenant Torres said the Hwy Petrol oversees the roads but the squeaky wheel gets notices so call in problems. As far as burglaries keep eyes open — there are officers in the area. Take down license numbers and notify sheriff dept of suspicious activity. Meetings Future & Agenda Next meeting will be Nov 16,2009 Agenda items: General Plan, Dunnigan Specific Plan, Speeding, Burglaries Flood Hazard Dev Permit for the Ridge Cut Giant Garter Snake Conservation Bank			General Plan meeting Nov 10 th
Community Concern Questions were asked: What can be done about speeders on Co Rd 14 What can we do to prevent burglaries Meetings Future & Agenda Next meeting will be Nov 16,2009 Agenda Sheriffs department officer Jennifer Mott and Lieutenant Martin Torres spoke to the issues. Lieutenant Torres said the Hwy Petrol oversees the roads but the squeaky wheel gets notices so call in problems. As far as burglaries keep eyes open — there are officers in the area. Take down license numbers and notify sheriff dept of suspicious activity. Agenda items: General Plan, Dunnigan Specific Plan, Speeding, Burglaries Flood Hazard Dev Permit for the Ridge Cut Giant Garter Snake Conservation Bank		B. Update on General Plan	Hardwood, 1.2 job to household, vehicle trips VMT 44 miles per day per household, water supply and
Questions were asked: What can be done about speeders on Co Rd 14 What can we do to prevent burglaries Meetings Future & Agenda Next meeting will be Nov 16,2009 Agenda Sheriffs department officer Jennifer Mott and Lieutenant Martin Torres spoke to the issues. Lieutenant Torres said the Hwy Petrol oversees the roads but the squeaky wheel gets notices so call in problems. As far as burglaries keep eyes open — there are officers in the area. Take down license numbers and notify sheriff dept of suspicious activity. Agenda items: General Plan, Dunnigan Specific Plan, Speeding, Burglaries Flood Hazard Dev Permit for the Ridge Cut Giant Garter Snake Conservation Bank		C. Update on Dunnigan Specific	
What can be done about speeders on Co Rd 14 What can we do to prevent burglaries Meetings Future & Agenda Next meeting will be Nov 16,2009 Agenda Lieutenant Martin Torres spoke to the issues. Lieutenant Torres said the Hwy Petrol oversees the roads but the squeaky wheel gets notices so call in problems. As far as burglaries keep eyes open — there are officers in the area. Take down license numbers and notify sheriff dept of suspicious activity. Agenda items: General Plan, Dunnigan Specific Plan, Speeding, Burglaries Flood Hazard Dev Permit for the Ridge Cut Giant Garter Snake Conservation Bank	Community Concern		
Agenda . General Plan, Dunnigan Specific Plan, Speeding, Burglaries Flood Hazard Dev Permit for the Ridge Cut Giant Garter Snake Conservation Bank		What can be done about speeders on Co Rd 14 What can we do to prevent	Lieutenant Martin Torres spoke to the issues. Lieutenant Torres said the Hwy Petrol oversees the roads but the squeaky wheel gets notices so call in problems. As far as burglaries keep eyes open — there are officers in the area. Take down license
Agenda . General Plan, Dunnigan Specific Plan, Speeding, Burglaries Flood Hazard Dev Permit for the Ridge Cut Giant Garter Snake Conservation Bank			
Meeting Adjourned 9 PM	Meetings Future & Agenda	Next meeting will be Nov 16,2009	. General Plan, Dunnigan Specific Plan, Speeding, Burglaries Flood Hazard Dev Permit for the Ridge Cut Giant
	Meeting Adjourned	9 PM	